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DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2017/132)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 18 MAY 2017

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1]] On 4 May 2017 the Australian Hotels Association lodged with the Registered
Organisations Commission prescribed information in relation to a scheduled election for the
following offices:

National Board

President 1)
Senior Vice-President 1)
Vice-President 1)
Secretary/Treasurer (1)
[2] | am satisfied that an election for the above-named offices is required to be held under

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.
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From: KELLETT,Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 9:56 AM

To: 'ceo@aha.org.au’

Subject: Attention Mr Stephen Ferguson - election - National Board officers - E2017/132 - granted
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Ferguson
Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Senior Adviser

Financial Reporting

Registered Organisations Commission

Tel: (02) 6746 3283
Email: stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au

Level 13, 175 Liverpool Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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From: KELLETT,Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 9:57 AM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: Election - AHA - National Board officers - E2017 / 132 - granted [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Electoral Commissioner
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
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From: HIBBERD, Christine

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 5:00 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2017/132 AHA Copy of Prescribed Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Anstralian Government

Registered Organisations Commission

Copy of Prescribed Information

Title of Matter: Application/Notification by Australian Hotels Association
Section: s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office
Subject: National Board - President; Senior Vice-President; Vice President

and Secretary/Treasurer
Matter Number(s): E2017/132

Attn: Electoral Officer

A copy of the Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your
information.

The election decision will be forwarded to your office in due course.

Inquiries:

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: regorgs@roc.gov.au

17 May 2017


:%20regorgs@roc.gov.au

From: Ceo AHA [mailto:ceo@aha.org.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2017 1:50 PM
To: ROC - Registered Org Commission
Subject: AHA/NAD election notifications

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see the attached.

Thanks

STEPHEN FERGUSON

NATIONAL CEO

AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION

=

o

ceo@aha.org.au

+61 412 654 000

www.aha.org.au

27 Murray Crescent, Griffith, ACT, 2600
P.O. Box 4286, Manuka, ACT, 2603
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a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Section 189(1);
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Regulation 138
Prescribed Information
Elections in Australian Hotels Association
Officers of the National Board for 2017/2018

Name of each office for which election is required:

e President

e Senior Vice-President
e Vice President

e Secretary/Treasurer

Reasons for election:

Elections for these offices are required to be conducted annually and the terms of office are due
to expire (see Rules, 14, 15 and 16)

It is intended that these elections will be conducted at the Annual Meeting of the Board to be
conducted this year in Melbourne at the Office of AHA Victoria, 1 Little Collins Street Melbourne
on Monday 6 November 2017.

The number of offices to be filled:

One for each of the offices referred to in paragraph (a).

Date and time of the commencement and expiration of period for calling of nominations:

Either at the first meeting of the National Board following its election — Rule 15(b), or pursuant
to Rule 16 in the case of a secret postal ballot.

The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll of voters is to
close:

Not provided in the Rules, but see Rules 15 and 16 (collegiate election, not direct voting system).
Method of election:

Collegiate voting system.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with Section 189(1) of the Act.
| am an officer of the Organisation authorised to make this statement.

Sco

tt Leach (President)
2 May 2017



